
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

December 14, 2017 

6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tern 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511.

















FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 9A 



December 14 2017 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 11/30/17 
Outstanding principal at 11/30/17 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 11 /30/17 
Outstanding principal at 11/30/17 

None 
$1,960,000 

None 
$36,986,736 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 11/30/17 None 

$24,945,000 Outstanding principal at 11/30/17 

Bond Repayment 
The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: DecemberB,2017 

ITEM NO. 38 





II 

December 14, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution PFA-2017-002 - Authorizing Official Actions and Execution of Documents 
Related to the Redemption of Its 2005 Water Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series A 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (the "Public 
Financing Authority") approve the attached Resolution PFA-2017-002 authorizing 
official actions and execution of documents related to the redemption of its 2005 
Water Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series A. 

BACKGROUND 

On November 15, 2017 Staff met with the City Council Finance Subcommittee 
(consisting of Mayor Pro Tern Sarno and Councilmember Moore) to review the status 
of the Water Utility's outstanding bonds, including the potential to refund (i.e. refinance) 
one of the outstanding bond issuances and achieve over $40,000 in average savings 
per year for the next nine years. The Subcommittee recommended the proposed 
refunding for City Council consideration. 

The City of Santa Fe Springs previously financed improvements to the City's water 
system in 1996 with the issuance of $4,170,000 Santa Fe Springs Public Financing 
Authority Water Revenue Bonds, Series A (the "1996 Bonds"). In 2005, the Public 
Financing Authority issued $3,705,000 of Water Revenue Refunding Bonds (the "2005 
Bonds") to refund the 1996 Bonds. The 2005 Bonds are secured by the payments due 
from the City to the Public Financing Authority under an Installment Sale Agreement 
(the "2005 Installment Sale Agreement"). 

The proposed transaction includes issuing approximately $1,800,000 in bonds to refund 
the currently outstanding principal of the 2005 Bonds in the amount of $1,960,000. The 
2005 Bonds accrue interest at annual rates ranging from 4.375% to 5.00%, with 
average annual debt service payments of approximately $264,400 through May 1, 
2026. 

Based on current market interest rates, the City can generate a total debt service 
savings of approximately $392,380 (after subtracting refinancing costs) by refunding 
the 2005 Bonds with the proceeds of a new bond issuance, the Santa Fe Springs Water 
Utility Authority 2018 Subordinate Water Revenue Bonds (the "2018 Bonds"). The City 
recently received bids from interested lenders on the 2018 Bonds, and the bidder being 
recommended (Opus Bank) has committed to an annual interest rate of 2.39%. 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez and Travis Hickey Date of Report: December 8, 2017 
Finance and Administrative Services 

ITEM NO. 4A 











FOR ITEM NO. SA 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 9A 



City o/ Santa Fe Springs 

December 14 2017 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

lRECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 11 /30/17 
Outstanding principal at 11/30/17 

None 
$6,890,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The WUA was formed in June of 2009. Water revenue bonds issued prior to this date 
were issued through the City of Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: December 6, 2017 

ITEM NO. 58 



December 14, 2017 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 
This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Interstate 5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation for the Florence 
Avenue Segment (Phase II) 
At the April 13, 2017 City Council Meeting a contract was awarded to G.J. Gentry 
(Gentry) of Upland in the amount of $647,390.00 to perform water main line work 
in conjunction with the 1-5 Freeway Widening Project. Gentry are currently waiting 
for Caltrans to set a date for remobilization to complete the portion of the Florence 
Phase II project located east of the 1-605 Freeway. 

Interstate 5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation for the Valley View 
Segment 
City Water Staff have been inspecting the installation of 12 and 8 inch Ductile Iron 
water main during the Valley View Phase of the 1-5 Widening Project. Water main 
line work on this segment is near completion along with pressure testing and 
bacteriological sampling. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 
The installation of new water mains due to the 1-5 widening project will update and 
extend the service life of pipelines serving the City's water system. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The 1-5 Florence Water Main Relocation Phase II, and Valley View Water Main 
Relocation Project is funded through Transpo tio Utility Agreements. 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� of Report: November 21, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. SC 



December 14, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution WUA-2017-002 - Approving the Issuance and Delivery of the Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority 2018 Subordinate Water Revenue Bonds, Approving a 
Second Amendment to the Water Enterprise Lease Agreement. an Indenture of Trust. 
and a Bond Purchase Contract and Authorizing Official Actions and Execution of 
Documents Related Thereto 

RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors of the Santa Fe Springs Water Utility 
Authority (the "Water Utility Authority") approve the proposed financing and adopt the 
attached Resolution WUA-2017-002 approving the issuance of refunding bonds to 
refund outstanding 2005 Water Revenue Bonds and the execution of necessary 
financing documents. 

BACKGROUND 

On November 15, 2017 Staff met with the City Council Finance Subcommittee 
(consisting of Mayor Pro Tern Sarno and Councilmember Moore) to review the status 
of the Water Utility's outstanding bonds, including the potential to refund (i.e. refinance) 
one of the outstanding bond issuances and achieve over $40,000 in average savings 
per year for the next nine years. The Subcommittee recommended the proposed 
refunding for City Council consideration. 

The City of Santa Fe Springs previously financed improvements to the City's water 
system in 1996 with the issuance of $4,170,000 Santa Fe Springs Public Financing 
Authority Water Revenue Bonds, Series A (the "1996 Bonds"). In 2005, the Public 
Financing Authority issued $3,705,000 of Water Revenue Refunding Bonds (the "2005 
Bonds") to refund the 1996 Bonds. The 2005 Bonds are secured by the payments due 
from the City to the Public Financing Authority under an Installment Sale Agreement 
(the "2005 Installment Sale Agreement"). 

The proposed transaction includes issuing approximately $1,800,000 in bonds to refund 
the currently outstanding principal of the 2005 Bonds in the amount of $1,960,000. The 
2005 Bonds accrue interest at annual rates ranging from 4.375% to 5.00%, with 
average annual debt service payments of approximately $264,400 through May 1, 
2026. 

Based on current market interest rates, the City can generate a total debt service 
savings of approximately $392,380 (after subtracting refinancing costs) by refunding 
the 2005 Bonds with the proceeds of a new bond issuance, the Santa Fe Springs Water 
Utility Authority 2018 Subordinate Water Revenue Bonds (the "2018 Bonds"). 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez and Travis Hickey Date of Report: December 8, 2017 
Finance and Administrative Services 

ITEM NO. 6A 

































Jones Hall, APLC Draft 12-5-17 JH:CKL:BCH 

INDENTURE OF TRUST 

by and among 

SANTA FE SPRINGS WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY, 

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS 

And 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
as Trustee 

Dated as of January 1, 2018 

Relating to 

$. ____ _ 
Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority 
2018 Subordinate Water Revenue Bonds 







Section 11.06. Severability of Invalid Provisions ............................................................................... 48 
Section 11.07. Notices ....................................................................................................................... 49 
Section 11.08. Evidence of Rights of Owners .................................................................................. 49 
Section 11.09. Disqualified Bonds .................................................................................................... 50 
Section 11.10. Money Held for Particular Bonds ............................................................................. 50 
Section 11.11. Parties Interested Herein .......................................................................................... 50 
Section 11.12. Waiver of Personal Liability ...................................................................................... 50 
Section 11.13. Successor Is Deemed Included in All References to Predecessor ........................ 51 
Section 11.14. Execution in Several Counterparts .......................................................................... 51 
Section 11.15. Governing Law .......................................................................................................... 51 
Section 11.16. Dispute Resolution; No Sovereign Immunity ........................................................... 51 
Section 11.17. Additional Provisions and Rights While the Bonds are Owned by the Original 

Purchaser .................................................................................................................. 52 

Exhibit A ........ Form of 2018 Bond 
Exhibit B ........ Purchaser Letter 

-iii-



Bond Year shall extend from the Closing Date to May 1, 2018, with respect to the 2018 
Bonds. 

"Bonds" means the 2018 Bonds authorized by, and at any time Outstanding pursuant 
to, this Indenture or any Supplemental Indenture, and any Additional Bonds authorized by, and 
at any time Outstanding pursuant to, this Indenture and any Supplemental Indenture. 

"Business Day" means a day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday on 
which banking institutions in the State of California, or in any state in which the Trust Office is 
located, are closed. If any payment hereunder is due on a day which is not a Business Day, 
such payment shall be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same effect as 
if made on such previous day. 

"City" means the City of Santa Fe Springs, a municipal corporation organized under 
the laws of the State. 

"Closing Date" means the date of delivery of the Bonds to the Original Purchaser. 

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as in effect on the date of issuance 
of the Bonds or (except as otherwise referenced herein) as it may be amended to apply to 
obligations issued on the date of issuance of the Bonds, together with the Tax Regulations. 

"Commission" means the Community Development Commission of the City of Santa 
Fe Springs, a public body corporate and politic organized under the laws of the State, and 
any successor thereto. 

"Costs of Issuance" means all expenses incurred in connection with the authorization, 
issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds and the application of the proceeds of the Bonds, 
including but not limited to all compensation, fees and expenses (including but not limited to 
fees and expenses for legal counsel) of the Authority and the City, initial fees and expenses of 
the Trustee and its counsel, title insurance premiums, fees of counsel to the Original Purchaser, 
CDIAC fees, appraisal fees, compensation to any financial consultants or underwriters, legal 
fees and expenses, filing and recording costs, costs of preparation and reproduction of 
documents and costs of printing. 

"Costs of Issuance Fund" means the fund by that name established and held by the 
Trustee pursuant to Section 3.03. 

"Date of Taxability" means the date from and for the interest component of the 
Bonds is subject to federal or State income taxation as a result of a Determination of 
Taxability. 

"Default Rate" means the then applicable interest rate plus 300 basis points. 

"Determination of Taxability" means and shall be deemed to have occurred on the 
first to occur of the following: 

(i) on that date when the Authority files any statement, supplemental statement,
or other tax schedule, return, or document which discloses that an Event of
Taxability shall have occurred;

-5-



(ii) on the date when the Original Purchaser notifies the Authority that it has
received a written opinion from Bond Counsel to the effect that an Event of
Taxability has occurred, which notice shall be accompanied by a copy of such
opinion of Bond Counsel, unless, within 180 days after receipt by the Authority of
such notification and copy of such opinion from the Original Purchaser, the
Authority shall deliver to the Original Purchaser a ruling or determination letter
issued to or on behalf of the Authority by the Commissioner or any District
Director of the Internal Revenue Service (or any other governmental official
exercising the same or a substantially similar function from time to time) to the
effect that, after taking into consideration such facts as form the basis for the
opinion that an Event of Taxability has occurred, an Event of Taxability shall not
have occurred;

(iii) on the date when the Authority shall be advised in writing by the Commissioner
or any District Director of the Internal Revenue Service (or any other government
official or agent exercising the same or a substantially similar function from time
to time) that, based upon any review or audit or upon any other ground
whatsoever, an Event of Taxability has occurred; or

(iv) on that date when the Authority shall receive notice from the Original Purchaser
that the Internal Revenue Service ( or any other government official or agency
exercising the same or a substantially similar function from time to time) has
assessed the interest rate on the Bonds as includable in the gross income of the
Original Purchaser due to the occurrence of an Event of Taxability;

provided, however, that no Determination of Taxability shall occur under subparagraph 
(iii) or subparagraph (iv) above unless the Authority has been afforded the opportunity,
at its expense, to contest any such assessment, and, further, no Determination of
Taxability shall occur until such contest, if made, has been finally determined; provided

further, however, that upon demand from the Original Purchaser, the Authority shall
reimburse the Original Purchaser for any payments, including any taxes, interest,
penalties or other charges, such Original Purchaser shall be obligated to make as a
result of the Determination of Taxability.

"Enterprise" means, collectively, the entire water treatment, production, storage and 
distribution system owned or operated by the City or the Authority, including but not limited to all 
facilities, properties and improvements at any time owned or operated by the City or the 
Authority for the collection, treatment and supply of water to residents served thereby, whether 
within or without the City, and any necessary lands, rights, entitlements and other property 
useful in connection therewith, together with all extensions thereof and improvements thereto 
hereafter acquired, constructed or installed by the City or the Authority. 

"Event of Default" means any of the events specified in Section 7.01. 

"Event of Taxability" means a change in law or fact or the interpretation thereof, or the 
occurrence or existence of any fact, event or circumstance (including, without limitation, the 
taking of any action by the Authority, or the failure to take any action by the Authority, or the 
making by the Authority of any misrepresentation in this Agreement or the certificate regarding 
federal arbitrage which has been executed and delivered by the Authority in connection with this 
Agreement) which has the effect of causing the interest rate on the Bonds to be includable, in 
whole or in part, in the gross income of the Original Purchaser for federal income tax purposes. 

-6-



"Federal Securities" means any of the following: 

1. Cash (insured at all times by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
or otherwise collateralized in accordance with the laws of the State) 

2. Obligations of, or obligations guaranteed as to principal and interest by,
the U.S. or any agency or instrumentality thereof, when such obligations are backed by 
the full faith and credit of the U.S. including: 

• U.S. treasury obligations
• All direct or fully guaranteed obligations
• Farmers Home Administration
• General Services Administration
• Guaranteed Title XI financing
• Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA)
• State and Local Government Series

"Fiscal Year" means any twelve-month period extending from July 1 in one calendar 
year to June 30 of the succeeding calendar year, both dates inclusive, or any other twelve
month period selected and designated by the Authority, as its official fiscal year period. 

"Gross Revenues" means all gross charges received for, and all other gross income and 
receipts derived by the City or the Authority from, the ownership and operation of the Enterprise 
or otherwise arising from the Enterprise, including but not limited to investment earnings thereon 
and Refundable Credits, if any; but excluding (a) connection charges, (b) the proceeds of any 
ad valorem property taxes levied for the purpose of paying general obligation bonds of the City 
relating to the Enterprise, and (c) the proceeds of any special assessments or special taxes 
levied upon real property within any improvement district served by the City levied for the 
purpose of paying special assessment bonds or special tax obligations of the City or the 
Authority relating to the Enterprise. 

"Guaranteed Investment Contracts" means investment agreements which allow for 
withdrawals at such times as required by this Indenture and whose unsecured obligations 
are rated by Moody's and S&P in one of the two highest rating categories assigned by such 
agencies. 

"Indenture" means this Indenture of Trust as originally executed or as it may from time 
to time be supplemented, modified or amended by any Supplemental Indenture pursuant to 
the provisions hereof. 

"Independent Accountant" means any certified public accountant or firm of certified 
public accountants appointed and paid by the Authority, and who, or each of whom (a) is in 
fact independent and not under domination of the Authority; (b) does not have any 
substantial interest, direct or indirect, in the Authority, and (c) is not connected with the 
Authority as an officer or employee of the Authority but who may be regularly retained to 
make annual or other audits of the books of or reports to the Authority. 

"Independent Fiscal Consultant" means any fiscal consultant or firm of such fiscal 
consultants appointed and paid by the Authority, and who, or each of whom (a) is in fact 

-7-



independent and not under domination of the Authority; (b) does not have any substantial 
interest, direct or indirect, in the Authority, and (c) is not connected with the Authority as an 
officer or employee of the Authority but who may be regularly retained to make annual or 
other audits of the books of or reports to the Authority. 

"Information Services" means "EMMA" or the "Electronic Municipal Market Access" 
system of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board; or, in accordance with then current 
guidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission, such other addresses and/or such 
other services providing information with respect to called bonds as the Authority may 
designate in a written certificate of the Authority delivered to the Trustee. 

"Interest Account" means the account by that name established in the Bond Fund 
pursuant to Section 5.03. 

"Interest Payment Date" means May 1 and November 1 of each year, commencing 
May 1, 2018. 

"Lease" means the Water Enterprise Lease Agreement, dated July 1, 2009, by and 
between the Authority and the City, relating to the lease of the Enterprise by the Authority 
from the City, as amended from time to time. 

"Maximum Annual Debt Service" means, as of the date of any calculation and with 
respect to the Annual Debt Service or any additional Parity Obligations, as the case may be, the 
maximum sum obtained for the current or any future Bond Year during the term of the term of 
this Indenture by totaling the following amounts for such Bond Year: 

(a) the aggregate amount of the Annual Debt Service coming due and payable in
such Bond Year; 

(b) the principal amount of all additional Parity Obligations, if any, coming due
and payable by their terms in such Bond Year; and 

(c) the amount of interest which would be due during such Bond Year on the
aggregate principal amount of all additional Parity Obligations, if any, which would be 
outstanding in such Bond Year if such Parity Obligations are retired as scheduled; 
provided, however, that with respect to any Parity Obligations which bear interest at a 
variable rate, such interest shall be calculated at an assumed rate equal to the average 
rate of interest per annum for each of the five previous whole calendar years as shown 
by the J. J. Kenny Index (or, in the event and to the extent such index is not maintained 
for all or any portion of such period, any similar index of variable rate interest for tax
exempt obligations as may be selected by the City. 

"Moody's" means Moody's Investors Service, its successors and assigns. 

"Net Revenues" means, for any period, an amount equal to all of the Gross Revenues 
received during such period minus (i) the amount required to pay all Operation and Maintenance 
Costs becoming payable during such period and (ii) the amount pledged under the 2013 
Indenture to make payments on such 2013 Bonds, but only to the extent required to make such 
payments. 

"Operation and Maintenance Costs" means the reasonable and necessary costs and 

-8-







or dates pursuant to such irrevocable instructions, as appropriate, and (ii) which 
escrow is sufficient, as verified by a nationally recognized independent certified 
public accountant, to pay principal of and interest and redemption premium, if 
any, on the bonds or other obligations described in this paragraph on the maturity 
date or dates specified in the irrevocable instructions referred to above, as 
appropriate; 

9. Municipal obligations rated "Aaa/AAA" or general obligations of States
with a rating of "A2/A" or higher by both Moody's and S&P; 

10. Guaranteed Investment Contracts; and

11. The Local Agency Investment Fund ("LAIF") of the State of California,
created pursuant to section 16429.1 of the California Government Code. 

"Principal" or "Principal Amount" means, as of any date of calculation, the principal 
amount of the Bonds. 

"Principal Account" means the account by that name established in the Bond Fund 
pursuant to Section 5.03. 

"Principal Payment Date" means each May 1 of each year, commencing May 1, 2018. 

"Qualified Independent Consultant" means a person or a firm who or which engages in 
the business of advising the management of public agencies concerning the operation and 
financing of public utilities, including water systems, and which person or firm, by reason of his 
or its knowledge and experience, has acquired a reputation as a recognized consultant. Such 
Qualified Independent Consultant may include a person or firm rendering professional 
engineering or accounting services in addition to his or its occupation as a public utility 
consultant and may include any person or firm regularly employed by the Authority or the City 
as a consultant to the Authority or the City. 

"Qualified Institutional Buyer" means a qualified institutional buyer as defined in Rule 
144A promulgated pursuant to the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended. 

"Rate Stabilization Fund" means any fund established and held by the Authority or the 
City as a fund for the stabilization of rates and charges imposed by the Authority and the City 
with respect to the Enterprise, which fund is established, held and maintained in accordance 
with Section 5.1 O(c). 

"Record Date" means, with respect to any Interest Payment Date, the fifteenth (15th) 
calendar day of the month preceding such Interest Payment Date. 

"Redemption Fund" means the fund by that name established pursuant to Section 5.08. 

"Refundable Credits" means the amounts (if any) which are payable to the issuer of 
Build America Bonds by the federal government under Section 6431 of the Code, which the 
issuer of such Build America Bonds elects to receive under Section 54AA(g)(1) of the Code, or 
the amounts payable to an issuer by the federal government as a subsidy with respect to the 
payment of debt service on obligations of the issuer under any similar provisions of the Code 
which may be hereafter enacted. 

-11-





(b) Headings of articles and sections herein and the table of contents hereof are
solely for convenience of reference, do not constitute a part hereof and shall not affect the 
meaning, construction or effect hereof. 

(c) All references herein to "Articles," "Sections" and other subdivisions are to the
corresponding Articles, Sections or subdivisions of this Indenture: the words "herein," "hereof," 
"hereby," "hereunder'' and other words of similar import refer to this Indenture as a whole and 
not to any particular Article, Section or subdivision hereof. 

-13-































































































































If by Hand or Overnight Mail:

U.S.Bank 
Corporate Trust Services 
111 Fillmore Ave E 
St. Paul, MN 55107 

Bondholders presenting their bonds for the same day payment must surrender their 
bond no later than 1 :00 P.M. CST on the Redemption Date and a check will be available for 
pickup after 2:00 P.M. CST. Checks not picked up by 4:30 P.M. will be mailed out to the 
bondholder via first class mail. If payment of the Redemption Price is to be made to the 
registered owner of the Bond you are not required to endorse the Bond to collect the 
Redemption Price. 

REQUIREMENT INFORMATION 
For a list of redemption requirements please visit our website at 

www.usbank.com/corporatetrust and click on the "Bondholder Information" link. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 
Under the Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2003 (the "Act"), 28% will be 

withheld if tax identification number is not properly certified. 

*The Undersigned shall not be held responsible for the selection or use of the CUSIP number, nor
is any representation made as lo its correctness indicated in the Redemption Notice. It is included solely 
for the convenience of the Holders. 

Dated: _____ , 20_ 

Exhibit A 

U.S. Bank National Association, 
as Trustee 











































































SUMMARY OF BONDS REFUNDED 

Santa Fe Springs Public Finance Authority 
Water Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2018 

**************************************************************************************************** 

Maturity Interest Par Call Call 

Bond Date Rate Amount Date Price 

2005 Water Refunding Revenue Bonds: 
SERIAL 05/01/2018 5.000% 185,000.00 02/I0/2018 100.000 

05/01/2019 5.000% 200,000.00 02/10/2018 100.000 

05/01/2020 5.000% 205,000.00 02/10/2018 100.000 

05/01/2021 4.375% 215,000.00 02/10/2018 100.000 

05/01/2022 4.500% 220,000.00 02/I0/2018 !00.000

05/01/2023 4.500% 230,000.00 02/10/2018 !00.000

05/01/2024 4.500% 245,000.00 02/10/2018 100.000

05/01/2025 4.600% 255,000.00 02/10/2018 100.000

05/01/2026 4.625% 205,000.00 02/10/2018 !00.000

1,960,000.00 

Note: All Numbers are Preliminary; Subject to Change 

Prepared by Stifel Page 5 





















FOR ITEM NO. 7 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 9A 



FOR ITEM NO. 8 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 9A 



MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL 

1. CALL TO ORDER

November 20, 2017 

Mayor Rounds called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

APPROVED: 

Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Moore, Trujillo, Zamora, Mayor Pro
TemNice Chair Sarno and Mayor/Chair Rounds.

Members absent: None

Janet Martinez, City Clerk announced that the Members of the Public Financing Authority
and Water Utility Authority receive $150 for their attendance at meetings.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the October 26, 2017

1 
Public Financing Authority Meeting

Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority approve the minutes as
submitted.

Monthly Reports
b. Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa

Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA)
Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report.

It was moved by Council Member Trujillo, seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Sarno,
approving Item No. 3A, and 38, by the following vote:
Ayes: Moore, Trujillo, Zamora, Sarno, Rounds
Nayes: None

4. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 

a. Minutes of the October 26, 2017 Water Utility Authority Meeting
Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority approve the minutes as
submitted.

ITEM NO. 9A 





























vESPRINn�C' City of Santa Fe Springs 
' City Council Meeting 

�l===..===:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;.=;;;iiiiii.'""-="iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii:::===":===":;;:;;;;;;;;iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.iiiiiiiiiic 
December 14, 2017 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Community Facilities District No. 2002-1 (Bloomfield-Lakeland) -Annual Special 
Tax Levy Report for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council receive and file the Special Tax Levy Annual Report for 
Community Facilities District 2002-1 for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 

BACKGROUND 

The Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 requires that an annual special 
tax levy report be prepared for each Community Facilities District (CFO). This 
report must detail the special taxes that are levied within a CFO and any 
construction activity at the time the report is prepared. The methodology and 
amounts to be levied were established at the time the CFO was formed. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Repayment of the bonds and payment of services are secured by the special taxes 
levied on all property within the CFO, other than those properties that are exempt 
as provided in the respective rate and method of apportionment. Annual 
administrative expenses are also f n through the nn al special tax levy. 

Attachment: 
Special Tax Levy Annual Report for CFO 2002-1 for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director �ate of Report: December 7, 2017
Public Works ITEM NO. 98 











































































December 14, 2017 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 (Bloomfield-Florence) - Annual Special 
Tax Levy Report for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council receive and file the Special Tax Levy Annual Report for 
Community Facilities District 2004-1 for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 

BACKGROUND 

The Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 requires that an annual special 
tax levy report be prepared for each Community Facilities District (CFO). This 
report must detail the special taxes that are levied within a CFO and any 
construction activity at the time the report is prepared. The methodology and 
amounts to be levied were established at the time the CFO was formed. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Repayment of the bonds and payment of services are secured by the special taxes 
levied on all property within the CFO, other than those properties that are exempt 
as provided in the respective rate and method of portionment. Annual 
administrative expenses are also fu rough the nn al special tax levy. 

Attachment: 
Special Tax Levy Annual Report for CFO 2004-1 for Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� / Date of Report: December 7, 2017
Public Works / . v 

ITEM NO. 9C 











City of Santa Fe Springs Fiscal Year 2016-17 Annual Report 
CFD No. 2004-1 (Bloomfiled-Florence) 

Development Status 

November 22, 2017 
Page 3 

Construction has been complete since 2005. The total Assessed Value and number of properties sold 
since 2004 are shown in the following table. 

TABLE 1 
PARCEL STATUS 

Developed Non-Residential Prope1ty 
Undeveloped Non-Residential Propetty 

Total 

II. IMPROVEMENT AREA

Total Parcels 
2016-17 

8 

0 

8 

Total 
Assessed Value 

2016-17 
$ 35,530,520 

$ 

$ 35,530,520 

Properties 
Sold Since 

2004 
0 
0 
0 

The Rate and Method of Apportionment of the Special Tax for Services establishes the apportionment 
of Special Taxes for Capital Improvements. 

Each Fiscal Year, each developed parcel of land within the Special Tax for Services area shall be 
subject to Special Taxes in accordance with the Rate and Method of Apportionment (RMA). 

The Special Tax amount attributed to each parcel is appottioned by the relative square footage of the 
building on each propetty. As of the date the District was amended and Restated in July 2011, all the 
development was complete and the annualized tax schedule commenced for each property according 
to the revised payment schedule. The following table represents the revised annualized tax schedule 
after applying the paid lien in 20 I 6. 

TABLE2 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 

1 i .. 
.·• 

••••••. ; JJ•.······.·.· •.. 
12661 Corral Pl 
12681 Corral Pl 
12662 C01rnl Pl 

I 0818 Bloomfield Ave 
I 083 8 Bloomfield Ave 
10928 Bloomfield Ave 
10988 Bloomfield Ave 

12680 Corral Pl 
Total 

19,973 Paid 2016 

112,014 $208,792.14 

26,573 Paid 2011 

35,384 $65,955.16 

16,356 $30,487.30 

21,399 Paid 2011 

45,964 Paid 2011 

97,877 Paid 2011 

375,540 $305,234.60 

Figures may be off slightly due to rounding. 

$20,748.19 

$6,554.13 

$3,029.60 

$30,331.92 

Aiµofqzed 
A_n,mal 
Exo.lSF ....... . 

$0.1852 

$0.1852 

$0.1852 

B I Harris & Associates. 

























































� ,,ti p '"�r(' City of Santa Fe Springs 
l \ City Council Meeting December 14, 2017 
t �'"-!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 
tl :,;r= 

'1'..,,, ... (' 

�� . ...,, ( ..
.. 

'"""'"'"'' CONSENT AGENDA 

Reclassification of Full-Time Position and Creation of New Part-Time (non-benefitted) 
Position 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Eliminate one Full-time Public Relations Specialist position in the City
Manager's Office

• Reclassify one Full-time Administrative Clerk II position (in the City
Manager's Office) to Secretary to the City Manager and City Council;

• Create one Part-time Public Affairs Intern Position in the City Manager's
Office

• Adopt a revised Citywide Salary Schedule inclusive of the above personnel
actions.

BACKGROUND 

As a result of the recent departure of the City's Public Relations Specialist in the City 
Manager's Office, there are three recommended personnel changes that will better 
position the department to handle necessary tasks in a manner that public affairs will 
be handled more efficiently and effectively. 

They are as follows: 
• Elimination of the Full-time Public Relations Specialist position
• Reclassification of the full-time Administrative Clerk II in the City Manager's

Office to Secretary to the City Manager & City Council (Job Class #16630)
• Creation of a Part-time Public Affairs Intern Position (Job Class #72610)

The pay ranges for the new positions are included in the City Salary Schedule 
(attached) under the Job Class number indicated above. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Elimination of the Full-time Public Relations Specialist position will provide $88,100 
in annual budget savings, while the costs for the reclassification ($16,500) and the 
new part-time position ($48,000) tot $64,500. provides for $23,600 in 
annualized budget savings. 

Attachment: 
Salary Schedule - Full-time and Part-Time Employees 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez I Debbie Ford Date of Report: December 6, 2017 
Finance and Administrative Services ITEM NO. 90 

























City o/ Santa Fe Springs 

Cit Council Meetin December 14 2017 

MAYOR REQUESTED ITEM 

Consider Adding a Traffic Enforcement Officer Detail on a Six Months Pilot Basis 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council discuss and consider the following: 

• Consider adding a Whittier Police Officer overtime detail for traffic
enforcement, Monday through Friday (20 to 40 hours per week), on a six
month pilot basis.

• Direct staff to develop the costs of labor and equipment for this detail.
• Direct staff to bring this matter back to the City Council on a future agenda for

final consideration.

BACKGROUND 

The Whittier Police Department has provided successful law enforcement services to the 
City of Santa Fe Springs for over twenty years. A few years after the contract's inception, 
a Traffic Officer was added to the compliment of sworn personnel in order to proactively 
enforce traffic laws. This includes, investigate hit-and-runs, serve as the primary 
investigator in major and fatal collisions, and review accident reports that are taken by 
patrol officers in the field. Over the course of two decades vehicle flow through the City's 
major arterials has increased significantly. As a result, residential streets have served as 
"cut through corridors" for eager commuters who at times do not abide by the rules of the 
road. On a daily basis the Traffic Officer assigned to Santa Fe Springs deals with calls for 
service regarding speed and unlawful driver behavior and addresses those concerns as 
best possible. Frequently he requires the assistance of additional Whittier Police 
Personnel in order to effectively detect and conduct enforcement. 

Recently, the Department of Police Services hosted two community safety seminars 
where residents had the opportunity to voice some of their concerns. Most common, 
residents were worried about the enforcement of traffic laws in the City. Based on the 
feedback received at these events and throughout the course of daily public interaction, 
Mayor Rounds brought forth this reque for considerati ·n order to bolster enforcement 
of traffic laws. 

Report Submitted By: Dino Torres 
Director of Police Services 

Date of Report: December 6, 2017 

ITEM N0.10 



I 

COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTED ITEM 

Community Yard Sale 

[ 
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 
Discuss and consider an annual Community Yard Sale. 

BACKGROUND 

December 14, 2017 

Per Councilmember Moore and the Beautification Committee's request for the City to 
hold an annual Community Yard Sale, staff has researched Cities and found that 
holding a Community Yard Sale has proven to be of great success. These efforts 
contribute to the City's landfill diversion efforts by enabling residents to re-use items 
that potentially might end up as solid waste. An Annual Yard Sale can also enhance 
a sense of community. 

City staff will coordinate with the Franchise Waste Haulers to set out large roll off 
containers throughout the City the weekend following the Community Yard Sale. The 
containers will be for residents to dispose of all unclaimed sale items. Staff can also 
work with local charitable organizations to pick up items left at curbside that they can 
resell on the Monday following the yard sale. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The City will not charge residents for a permit for the specified dates of the Community 
Yard Sale. Also, we will post on the City's social media sites to spread the word. 

The Franchise Waste Haulers agreed to put out th 
City. 

Attachment 
None 

Report Submitted By: Maribel Garcia, Sr. Management Assistant 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: December 7, 2017 

ITEM NO. 11 



City o
f 

Santa Fe Springs 

City Council Meeting December 14, 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 73 
A request for approval of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 73 to allow 
the operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage use involving the wholesale 
distribution of wine, at Bronco Wine Company, located within the Heavy Manufacturing 
(M-2) Zone at 9911 Romandel Avenue. (Bronco Wine Company) 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 
• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public regarding

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 73, and thereafter close the
Public Hearing.

• Approve Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 73 subject to the
conditions of approval contained within this report.

-=---- ----=========== 

BACKGROUND 

Bronco Wine Company is a family-owned winery entity founded in 1973. Bronco Wine 
produces and sells high quality wine brands over 90 countries worldwide, making it the 
fifth-largest winery, and the largest vineyard owner in the United States. 

On June 13, 2016, the Planning Commission approved Development Plan Approval 
Case No. 909 to allow the construction of a 21,563 sq. ft. tilt-up concrete building at 
9911 Romandel Avenue. As the building is reaching its completion, Bronco Wine 
Company obtained a lease agreement to occupy the building as a warehouse 
distribution center for the storage and distribution of wine. 

City Ordinance No. 834 approved by the City Council on March 10, 1994, added Section 
155.628 to the City Code requiring all businesses engaged in the sale, storage or 
manufacture of any type of alcoholic beverage meant for on or off-site consumption to 
apply for and be granted a valid Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit (ASCUP). 

In accordance with Section 155.628, Bronco Wine Company is requesting approval of 
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 73 to allow the operation and 
maintenance of an alcoholic beverage warehouse/distribution facility. Concurrent with 
this request, the applicant is also in the preliminary review process with the State Alcohol 
Beverage Commission ("ABC") to obtain a Type 17 Beer and Wine Wholesaler license 
for the this location. Staff does not foresee that the ABC License will be denied to the 
applicant; nevertheless, should the license be denied, the applicant will have one-year 
to make alternative arrangements to satisfy ABC and obtain the necessary licenses, 
otherwise this Permit will become null and void pursuant to Section 155.811 of the City 
Code. 

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Department of Police Services ITEM NO. 12 

























December 14 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Resolution No. 9567-Approving the issuance of revenue bonds by the California Municipal 
Finance Authority (CMFA) for the benefit of Pioneer Gardens Venture LP (Borrower), or a 
partnership created by MRK Partners (Developer) for the acquisition, rehabilitation, 
improvement and equipping of a 141-unit multifamily rental housing project located at 11011 
Cultura Street, Santa Fe Springs, generally known as Pioneer Gardens and located in the R-
3-PD, Multiple-Family Residential-Planned Development Overlay, Zone.

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 

• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public
regarding the City the issuance of revenue bonds by the CMFA for the benefit of
Pioneer Gardens Venture LP (Borrower), or a partnership created by MRK Partners
(Developer) for the acquisition, rehabilitation, improvement and equipping of a 141-
unit multifamily rental housing project located at 11011 Cultura Street, Santa Fe
Springs, generally known as Pioneer Gardens.

• Conduct the Public Hearing under the requirements of the Tax and Equity
Fiscal Responsibility Act (TEFRA) and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the Code).

• Adopt Resolution 9567, approving the issuance of the Bonds by the CMFA
for the benefit of Pioneer Gardens Venture LP (Borrower), or a partnership created
by MRK Partners (Developer) for the acquisition, rehabilitation, improvement and
equipping of a 141-unit multifamily rental housing project located at 11011 Cultura
Street, Santa Fe Springs, generally known as Pioneer Gardens, such adoption is
solely for the purposes of satisfying the requirements of TEFRA, the Code and the
California Government Code Section 6500 (and following)

• Authorize the Mayor of designee thereof to execute the Agreement
Regarding TEFRA Hearing.

BACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 

Pioneer Gardens Venture LP (Borrower), or a partnership created by MRK Partners 
(Developer). has applied for the issuance of an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 
$55,000,000 of private activity, tax-exempt revenue bonds, to be issued by California 
Municipal Finance Authority (CMFA) in support of the acquisition, rehabilitation and 
improvement of a 141-unit multifamily rental housing project located at 11011 Cultura Street, 
Santa Fe Springs, generally known as Pioneer Gardens and operated by Apartment 
Management Consultants, LLC. The proceeds of the Bonds will be used to: (1) finance or 
refinance the acquisition, rehabilitation, improvement and equipping of Pioneer Gardens. 

In order to issue revenue bonds that will be utilized within Santa Fe Springs city limits and for 
all or a portion of the bonds to qualify as tax-exempt bonds, the City Council has been 
requested to conduct a Tax and Equity Fiscal Responsibility Act (TEFRA) hearing on behalf 
of Pioneer Gardens Venture LP (Borrower), or a partnership created by MRK Partners 
(Developerl, Inc. and CMFA. Section 147 (f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 requires 
that the local elected public body conduct a public hearing related to the proposed issuance 

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: December 8, 2017 
ITEM N0.13 











Cil)? a
f 

Santa Fe Springs 

December 14 2017 

OLD BUSINESS 

Procedure for Approving and/or Denying Claims Brought Against the City 

RECOMMENDATION that the City Council: 
Adopt Resolution No. 9562 of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs 
establishing a policy which delegates to the California Joint Powers Insurance 
Authority responsibility for handling claims in the amount of $10,000 or less as 
authorized by Government Code Section 910 et. seq. 

BACKGROUND 

At the City Council Meeting of November 20, 2017, the City Council delegated authority 
to staff, in cooperation with the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority ("JPIA") and 
Carl Warren & Company ("Carl Warren") as the third-party administrator to approve 
and/or deny any tort liability claims brought against the City in the amount of $10,000 or 
less. Any claims in excess of $10,000 would be placed on the City Council agenda for 
final action. 

Resolution No. 9562 reflects the Council's direction to delegate claims in the amount of 
$10,000 as authorized by Government Code Sections 910 et. seq. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

Attachment(s) 
Resolution No. 9562 - Delegating Claims under $10,000 Authority to JPIA 

Report Submitted By: Yolanda M. Summerhill 
City Attorney's Office 

Date of Report: December 7, 2017 

ITEM N0.14 





December 14, 2017 

Resolution No. 9563-Approving Use of Senate Bill 1 Funds for Greenleaf Avenue 
Rehabilitation Project 

1RECOMMENDATIONS
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9563 approving the Greenleaf Avenue Rehabilitation

Project to be partially funded by Senate Bill 1-The Road Repair and
Accountability Act; and

• Authorize the Director of Public Works to submit an application to the California
Transportation Commission for Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account
(RMRA) funds.

BACKGROUND 

On April 28, 2017, Governor Brown signed Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), the Road Repair 
and Accountability Act of 2017. SB 1, which was created to address basic road 
maintenance, rehabilitation, and critical safety needs on the State highway and 
local road systems, increases per gallon fuel excise taxes, increases diesel fuel 
sales taxes and vehicle registration fees and provides for inflationary adjustments 
to tax rates in future years. 

Beginning November 1, 2017, the State Controller will deposit various portions of 
this new funding into the newly created Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation 
Account (RMRA). The State Controller will apportion, by formula, a percentage of 
RMRA funds to eligible cities and counties in accordance with Streets and 
Highways Code Section 2032. Pursuant to Streets &Highways Code Section 
2030, RMRA funds must be used for projects that include but are not limited to: 

• Road maintenance and rehabilitation
• Safety projects
• Railroad grade separations
• Complete street components including active transportation purposes,

pedestrian and bicycle safety projects, transit facilities, and drainage and
storm water capture projects in conjunction with any other allowable project;
and;

• Traffic control devices

According to information provided by the California Transportation Commission 
(CTC), the City of Santa Fe Springs will receive approximately $104,000 of 
additional gas tax funds. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -J'/,1/ itate of Report: December 4, 2017 
Department of Public Work�· ITEM NO. 15 











Clty o,f Santa Fe Springs 

December 14 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Renewal and Approval of Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and Facilities with Santa 
Fe Springs 49ers Youth Football Sport Organization and Other Field Use Updates 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council renew and approve the Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and 
Facilities with the Santa Fe Springs 49ers Youth Football sport organization. 

BACKGROUND 

Community sports organizations play an important role in fostering youth's interest in 
athletics. They provide basic understanding of certain sports through practice and games 
entirely conducted by volunteers. These volunteers give willingly of their time and talents 
to register and coach community youth, and also work snack bars and fundraise to further 
grow participation. 

At the ,City Council meeting on June 9, 2016, the City drafted, approved, and entered into 
a Use Agreement with the Santa Fe Springs 49ers youth sport organization for the 2016 
and 2017 seasons. The City Council discussed the renewal of the Use Agreement at their 
meeting on November 20, 2017 and provided staff with direction on drafting the final 
agreement. 

SUMMARY 
The Use Agreement for Athletic Fields & Facilities has been developed to formalize the 
partnership between the City of Santa Fe Springs and the Santa Fe Springs 49ers youth 
football sport organization. The agreement specifies the locations, dates, and times of 
use, establishes the expectations of the community sports organization, outlines the 
responsibilities of both parties, and memorializes certain practices that both parties have 
informally adopted and are currently utilizing. 

The following outlines the facilities and dates of use: 

Facilities: Santa Fe Springs Park for spring conditioning and football practice and Santa 
Fe Springs Athletic Fields for football practice (fields for practice, concession area, and 
storage room). 

Time of Use: Spring Conditioning begins first Sunday in April 2018 until the last Sunday 
in June; Football Practice at Santa Fe Springs Park from July 2018 through the Sunday 
before Labor Day. On the Tuesday after Labor Day, practice will move to Santa Fe 
Springs Athletic Fields through November 2018. 

Report Submitted By: Wayne Bergeron Date of Report: December 7, 2017 
Department of Community Services ITEM NO. 16 









































December 14 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Consideration of a Second Extension of an Exclusive Negotiating Agreement By and 
Between the City of Santa Fe Springs and SFS Hospitality, LLC for Development of a 
Hotel or Hotels within the City of Santa Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 

Authorize the Mayor or designee thereof, to execute all documents and take any 
actions necessary and appropriate to extend, for an additional 210 days, the 
Exclusive Negotiating Agreement with SFS Hospitality, LLC for Development of a 
Hotel or Hotels within the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

BACKGROUND: 

The City is interested in promoting the development of a hotel within its boundaries. In 
September, 2007, the City commissioned an Analysis of Potential Market Demand for a 
Proposed Hotel to be Located in Santa Fe Springs. This Study was updated in October, 
2016. The Hotel Study identified several sites as being suitable for the development of a 
hotel; some of such sites are privately owned or owned by City or the Successor Agency 
to the Community Development Commission/Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa 
Fe Springs. 

At the November 10, 2016 City Council meeting, the City entered into a 210-day, 
Exclusive Negotiating Agreement (ENA) with Sharad Patel and Mike Patel (Developer) 
to develop a hotel or hotels within the City. The ENA was scheduled to expire on June 
8, 2017, but was extended for an additional 210 days, to January 4, 2018 at the City 
Council meeting of May 25, 2017, to provide the Developer the opportunity to meet with 
major hoteliers to finalize the hotel brand, discuss various amenities, determine the 
architectural style, type of parking, number of parking spaces, number of rooms, size of 
meeting spaces, etc. 

The purpose of the ENA was to provide the City and Developer, the security that each 
will negotiate in good faith, exclusively with each other, towards the execution of a 
Development and Disposition Agreement (ODA), pursuant to which Developer will 
purchase one of the properties identified in the Hotel Study, and on such property 
develop a hotel or hotels. 

It is unlikely that both parties will enter into a ODA by January 4, 2018. Pursuant to 
Section C "Negotiation Period" of the ENA, if for any reason the parties have not 
entered into a DDA by the Negotiation Period, this Agreement shall automatically 
terminate and be of no further force or effect, and all payments made by the Developer 
to City shall be nonrefundable. Nothing herein shall prevent or preclude the parties 

Report Submitted By: Wayne Morrell, Date of Report: December 8, 2017 
Planning and Development Dept. 

ITEM N0.17 













































December 14, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Authorize the Purchase of Two (2) 2018 Altec Aerial Utility Vehicles 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the Director of Purchasing Services to purchase two 
(2) 2018 Altec Aerial utility vehicles from Altec Industries, Inc. utilizing the National
Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) cooperative contract number 031014-ALT; and
authorize a purchase order to be issued in the amount of $211,861 for this
transaction.

BACKGROUND 

Replacement vehicles are budgeted annually for vehicles that have reached the end 
of their mileage and/or service use life cycle. The City Council approved in the FY 
2017/18 Budget for the replacement of one (1) Altec Aerial vehicle used by the Traffic 
Signal Division of Public Works for the maintenance of Santa Fe Springs and contract 
cities signal maintenance. 

This vehicle purchase was to replace budgeted unit 681 with 94,000 miles, moving 
681 into reserve status; unfortunately this was the same unit that was totaled in an 
accident earlier this summer. Public Works requests purchasing a second unit and 
move unit 691 with approximately 77,000 miles into reserve status. We currently don't 
have a vehicle in reserve and are renting an aerial truck for $2,300 a month. 

The Director of Purchasing Services requests approval to authorize the purchase of 
two (2) vehicles by "piggybacking" on an existing cooperative through NJPA Contract 
(No. 031014-AL T) from Altec Industries, Inc. This includes authorization to issue a 
purchase order in the amount of $211,861 as the cost is $105,930.50 per vehicle. 
NJPA issued a contract to Altec Industries, Inc for this type of utility vehicle. The 
contract is valid for use through April 10, 2019. The quoted amounts include all taxes, 
fees, and delivery. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The City Council approved $120,000 in the FY 2017-18 Budget for the acquisition of 
a replacement vehicle for unit 681. 

Report Submitted By: Paul Martinez, 
Finance & Administrative Services 

Date of Report: December 8, 2017 

ITEM N0.18 



























City Council Meeting December 14, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Clarke Estate Window /Door Frame Restoration Project -Additional Appropriation 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
1

That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve appropriation funds of $52,000 from the Bond Funded Capital

Improvement Projects Fund to Activity No. 455-397-S032 to complete
installation of the Clarke Estate Windows/Door Frames; and

• Authorize the Director of Public Works to complete installation of the new
Clarke Estate windows/door frames with City forces.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their August 25, 2013 meeting, approved a project list for the 
Capital Improvement Program that included the Clarke Estate Window/Door 
Frame Project. The project included painting the exterior of the facility, including 
the windows and door frames. The approved project budget was $90,000. 

Pursuant to Staff evaluation, it was determined that the condition of the Clarke 
Estate windows required replacement with new windows. The architectural design 
of the Clarke Estate required that each window be individually measured and 
fabricated. The total cost for painting the Clarke Estate exterior (including required 
construction activities) was approximately $46,000. 

Staff solicited bids for fabrication and installation of 32 new windows. Based on 
the bid amounts ($98,900 and $211,088), the City Council approved rejecting all 
bids. A second bid process resulted in the same outcome. 

The approach that was finally implemented was to solicit bids for fabrication of the 
windows only and Staff would be responsible for installation. The total cost to 
fabricate the windows is approximately $65,000. Eighteen (18) windows have 
been installed to date at a Staff labor cost of $16,000. The estimated Staff cost to 
install the balance of fourteen (14) windows is $15,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Staff is requesting an additional appropriation of $52,000 for the costs of fabricating 
the Clarke Estate windows, and for City forces to complete installation of the new 
windows. Staff is scheduling the project to be completed by March 30, 2018. 

Following is a summary of project costs and estimated additional appropriation to 
complete the Clarke Estate Window/Door Frame Restoration Project: 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director ---:JJ1/ P<'ate of Report: December 8, 2017 
Department of Public vlork�· 

ITEM N0.19 





December 14, 2017 

Snake Basket Fountain- Review Security Options 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Evaluate Snake Basket Fountain security options reviewed by the Heritage Arts

Advisory Committee (HAAC);
• Approve a security option for the Snake Basket Fountain;
• Approve an appropriation from the Art Fund; and
• Authorize the Director of Public Works to install the approved security option

for the Snake Basket Fountain.
BACKGROUND 

The Heritage Arts Advisory Committee (HAAC), requested Staff to evaluate 
alternative security options to protect the Snake Basket Fountain located in the 
Sculpture Garden. Staff evaluated the following three (3) options: 

Option 
1 - New Fence 

Pros: 
Cons: 

Provides perimeter security 
Most costly option; Fence can be breached; 
Aesthetic cover (banner) required. 

Cost Estimate 
$9,420 

2 - City-Provided Fence $3,500 
Pros: Provides perimeter security; 

Utilizes re-furbished fence material; 
Least costly option. 

Cons: Fence can be breached; aesthetic cover (banner) required. 

3 - Vinyl Cover 
Pros: 
Cons: 

$4,800 
Provides security to the art piece on the fountain 
Long-term effect of insulation foam material unknown; 
Installation of crisscross straps can be a potential tripping 
hazard. 

The HAAC reviewed each option and recommends that the City Council approve 
installing the vinyl cover to protect the art piece pending restoration in the near 
future. The HAAC recommendation includes the risk mitigation measures of filling 
the fountain cavity with insulation foam material, and installing crisscross straps 
anchored to the concrete walkway perimeter of the fountain. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Pursuant to the City Council approving a Snake Basket Fountain security option, 
the City Council will appropriate the required amount from the Art Fund to pay for 
the cost of the selected option. 

� 
Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director ate of Report: December 8, 2017 

Department of Public orks 

ITEM NO. 20 





Clty of Sanla Fe Springs 

Cit Council Meetin December 14 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Adoption of Resolution No. 9564 - Authorizing Library Services Division Director to 
accept and administer California State Library "Libraries Illuminated" Grant 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the City Council approves Resolution No. 9564 authorizing the Library 
Services Division Director in the Department of Community Services to accept and 
,administer the California State Library "Libraries Illuminated" grant. 

BACKGROUND 

Last year, the Santa Fe Springs City Library received a grant that paid for updated 
broadband throughout the building, including the wireless connection. The grant also 
paid for equipment to facilitate the broadband update and that would accommodate 
the increased bandwidth (access points, servers, etc.). However, even though our 
broadband now allows for 1 Gigabyte of upload and download speed, our 7-year-old 
computers were having trouble keeping up the pace. 

In addition to this issue, the projector in the Library's Community Room has been 
experiencing issues with its resolution. Eight years makes a huge difference in 
technology and the projector should be updated. 

Two months ago, the California State Library announced its Libraries Illuminated grant 
program that would allow libraries to make hardware and software improvements to 
maximize benefits to patrons as they access new high-speed broadband connections. 
With this equipment funding, the Libraries Illuminated grant also required a 
programmatic aspect, allowing libraries to leverage the equipment to an even greater 
potential. We decided that this would be the perfect opportunity to apply for a grant 
that would replace our outdated public access computers and projector and tie them 
to a program that provides workforce development classes. 

The cost of the project is $28,000 which the California State Library agreed to fund. 
The grant project year will go to June 30, 2018. Final reports are due to the State 
Library by July 31, 2018. The payment structure is as follows: 

$28,000 upon execution of agreement 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact to the General Fund. All costs associated with this project 
are funded by the California State Library "Libraries Illuminated" grant. 

Report Submitted By: Joyce Ryan/Maricela Balderas Date of Report: December 8, 2017 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 21 









December 14, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Appointment of Representative to the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District Board of Trustees 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council: appoint a Trustee to the Greater Los Angeles County Vector 
Control District Board of Trustees to serve as the City's representative for a 2 or a 
4 year term commencing on January 1, 2018. 

BACKGROUND 

The Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control district has notified us that the term 
of office for the City's current representative on its Board of Trustees will expire on 
January 1, 2018. The Council may consider re-appointing the current 
representative or appoint a new trustee for a 2- or 4-year term. 

Attachments: 
Letter from Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District 
Excerpt from California Health and Safety Code - Section 2022 

Report Submitted By: City Clerk Date of Report: December 6, 2017 
ITEM NO. 22 









December 14, 2017 
--

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution 9565 - Approving the Issuance and Delivery of the Santa Fe Springs 
Water Utility Authority 2018 Subordinate Water Revenue Bonds, Approving a Second 
Amendment to the Water Enterprise Lease Agreement, an Indenture of Trust, and a 
Bond Purchase Contract and Authorizing Official Actions and Execution of 
Documents Related Thereto 

RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the proposed financing and adopt 
the attached Resolution 9565 approving the issuance of refunding bonds to refund 
outstanding 2005 Water Revenue Bonds and the execution of necessary financing 
documents. 

BACKGROUND 

On November 15, 2017 Staff met with the City Council Finance Subcommittee 
(consisting of Mayor Pro Tern Sarno and Councilmember Moore) to review the status 
of the Water Utility's outstanding bonds, including the potential to refund (i.e. 
refinance) one of the outstanding bond issuances and achieve over $40,000 in 
average savings per year for the next nine years. The Subcommittee recommended 
the proposed refunding for City Council consideration. 

The City of Santa Fe Springs previously financed improvements to the City's water 
system in 1996 with the issuance of $4,170,000 Santa Fe Springs Public Financing 
Authority Water Revenue Bonds, Series A (the "1996 Bonds"). In 2005, the Public 
Financing Authority issued $3,705,000 of Water Revenue Refunding Bonds (the 
"2005 Bonds") to refund the 1996 Bonds. The 2005 Bonds are secured by the 
payments due from the City to the Public Financing Authority under an Installment 
Sale Agreement (the "2005 Installment Sale Agreement"). 

The proposed transaction includes issuing approximately $1,800,000 in bonds to 
refund the currently outstanding principal of the 2005 Bonds in the amount of 
$1,960,000. The 2005 Bonds accrue interest at annual rates ranging from 4.375% to 
5.00%, with average annual debt service payments of approximately $264,400 
through May 1, 2026. 

Based on current market interest rates, the City can generate a total debt service 
savings of approximately $392,380 (after subtracting refinancing costs) by refunding 
the 2005 Bonds with the proceeds of a new bond issuance, the Santa Fe Springs 
Water Utility Authority 2018 Subordinate Water Revenue Bonds (the "2018 Bonds"). 
The City recently received bids from interested lenders on the 2018 Bonds, and the 
bidder being recommended (Opus Bank) has committed to an annual interest rate of 
2.39%. 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez and Travis Hickey Date of Report: December 8, 2017 
Finance and Administrative Services 

ITEM NO. 23 











I 

I 

Ci1y, t>f Sa11tn Fe Springs 
City Council Meeting December 14, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation from Assembly Majority Leader Ian Calderon - Legislative Update 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council 
Call upon Assembly Majority Leader Ian Calderon. 

BACKGROUND 
Majority Leader Calderon will be providing a brief presentation to the City Council on 
the 2016-2017 Legislative Cycle for the California State Legisla

72__ 

Don .� 

Attachment 
None 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk 
City Manager's Office 

im City Manager 

ITEM NO. '2C, fr 



December 14, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of the Santa Fe Springs Cali Kings for Winning the Xtreme Diamond State 
Championship 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the City Council recognize the Santa Fe Springs Cali Kings for Winning the 
Xtreme Diamond State Championship and present them with a monetary donation 
of $1,000. 

BACKGROUND 

Council Member Moore requested to recognize the Santa Fe Springs Cali Kings for 
Winning the Xtreme Diamond State Championship. In addition to their recognition, the 
City would like to provide the team with a monetary donation of $1,000 towards their 
travel to Cooperstown, New York. 

The Cali Kings began playing three (3) years ago, traveling from City to City 
representing Santa Fe Springs. They started with one team, and now have four (4) 
teams consisting of 4 age groups, 1 Oyears and under; 11 years and under; 12 years 
and under; 13 years and under. Most of them used to play in the metropolitan little 
league. With the help of their coach Jose Casillas and the· anager Gabriel Jimenez, 
they have made it to the championships. 

Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: December 7, 2017 

ITEM NO. 298 



December 14, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Appointment of Fire Chief Brent Hayward 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the City Council call upon Fire Chief Mike Crook. 

BACKGROUND 

Fire Chief Mike Crook has announced he will be retiring and Brent Hayward will be 
taking his place as the new Fire Chief for Santa Fe Springs. 

Chief Brent Hayward started his career with the City of Santa Fe Springs Fire 
Department on April � 0, 1990. On February 2, 1998 he was promoted to Engineer. He 
was a temporary Captain in early 2000 and became permanent on November 6, 2000. 
He was promoted to Division Chief on November 19, 2012. 

Chief Hayward has received several of commendation letters over the past years, 
including one from the County of Los Angeles thanking Chief Hayward for his heroic 
effort at a home fire in Cerritos where he, when off duty as a firefighter had forced entry 
through a door to conduct a primary search for any victims that could have been in the 
house. He did this without a breathing apparatus or protective clothing. While placing 
his health and safety at risk, he courageously ensured that no victims remained in the 
smoke filled house. He returned outside and met arriving L.A. County Engine 35 and 
Paramedic Squad 30 who treated him for smoke inhalation and transported him to La 
Palma Hospital. 

His efforts and abilities as a firefighter have developed his character to the man he is 
today and we are proud to call him Chief. 

Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk 

Don Powell 
Interim City Manager 

Date of Report: December 8, 2017 

ITEM NO. 29C 



December 14, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation to Retiring Fire Chief Mike Crook. 

l 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the City Council call upon Interim City Manager Don Powell. 

BACKGROUND 

Fire Chief Mike Crook started his career with the Santa Fe Springs Fire Department at 
the young age of 21, on April 29, 1988. 5 years in service, on August 23, 1993, he was 
promoted to Engineer. Three years later on July 22, 1996 he was promoted to Captain. 

Throughout his career he was active on the Executive Board of the Firemen's 
Association, as the Vice President and as Chair for other committees. His commitment 
to the Firemen's Association led him to work with several service organizations within 
the City including the Soroptomist Club, the Red Cross and the residential emergency 
preparedness program. His work as a volunteer, teacher and fundraiser with these 
organization resulted in acquiring many friends and associates in the community. 

On November 3. 2012 He accepted the position of Fire Chief and also simultaneously 
held the positions of Director of Environmental Service, and Fire Marshal. Chief Crook 
was also the President and Treasurer of the Area "E" Fire District which includes Chiefs 
from Downey, La Habra Heights, Vernon and Compton. He has done a tremendous 
job not just for this community but also for the district 

His first priority as Chief was to re-open Fire Station 2 that's on Dice Road. This 
improved emergency response times for the area in the community it services. 

Another proud accomplishment; under his direction as Chief and the Director of 
Environmental he oversaw the safety cleanup of the old oil refinery. We now have a 
safe, attractive building on land that once was a public safety nuisance for the 
community. 

Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk 

Don Powell 
Interim City Manager 

Date of Report: December 8, 2017 

ITEM NO. 29D 



yf.SPR/No�C' City of Santa Fe Spr,ings 
:v� City Council Meeting 
' 
> 

December 14, 2017 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Family & Human Services 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Traffic Commission 

Applications Received: None. 
Recent Actions: None. 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Vacancies Councilmember 

3 
1 

3 
1 

1 

2 
3 
3 
3 

2 
1 

3 
1 

2 
4 

3 
4 
3 
3 

1 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Moore 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Sarno 
Zamora 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Trujillo 

Don Powell 
Interim City Manager 

Date of Report: December 8, 2017 

ITEM NO. 30 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 5A
	Item No. 5B
	Item No. 5C
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9A
	Item No. 9B
	Item No. 9C
	Item No. 9D
	Item No. 9E
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 16
	Item No. 17
	Item No. 18
	Item No. 19
	Item No. 20
	Item No. 21
	Item No. 22
	Item No. 23
	Item No. 29A
	Item No. 29B
	Item No. 29C
	Item No. 29D
	Item No. 30



